From: bé
Sent: , ' 28, 2012 2:50 PM b7C
To:

Subject: ema’

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

SMARTCategory:: Working

Should t add you or proceed directly to the profanities?

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Berger, Judson [mailtd j '
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 2: b6 Per DOS, FBI

To PACE); | b7C Per FBI
Suijea: Memo on‘m‘!)aeda threat

Good afternoon — question on Benghazi. :

The link below describes a purported State Depa rtment posting/memo from Sept. 6, saying there was no suspected Al
Qaeda threaf leading up to Sept. 11.

Here:
hitp://www.thegatewaypundit.com/2012/09/bombshell-obama-administration-deleted-state-dept-memo-from-
internet-after-discovering-a[-qaeda~was-behind-benghazi-attack] '

Could you verify the authenticity of that original memo? I'm less concerned with the allegation that it was scrubbed,
though if there is an explanation for that please let me know.

Also, Catherine Herridge was reporting that a source said there was no threat assessment at the compound prior to the
ambassador’s arrival. Is that true and/or does State care to comment on that claim?

Thank you.

Judson Berger
Senior Editer for Politics, FoxNews com
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